
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/12/2011 9:36:06 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: ATF Document Review - 2pm 

Kolan sent this to me before I spoke to him this afternoon. In that conversation I made very clear to him that I had 
made no such assurance about simultaneous receipt of documents. Rather, I had merely assured him that we would 
respond to Senator Grassley's letters as promptly as we respond to any other member. 

From: Davis, Kola n (Judiciary-Rep) [ma i Ito: Kola n_Davis©judicia ry-rep.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:42 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: FW: ATF Document Review - 2pm 
Importance: High 

fyi 
From: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:39 PM 
To: Molly.Gaston©usdoj.gov  
Cc: Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep); Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: ATF Document Review - 2pm 
Importance: High 

I just learned that four documents responsive to Senator Grassley's requests are being made available to 
Congressman Issa's staff to review at the Justice Department. I will be sending Tristan Leavitt and Brian 
Downey from Senator Grassley's staff to review the documents as well. We were assured that we would 
receive any documents simultaneously with the House Committee, so I presume you will accommodate 
them. They are on their way. Thanks. 

Jason A. Foster 
Chief Investigative Counsel 

Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
152 Dirksen Senate Office Building 
United States Senate 

Direct: (202) 224-7142 
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